
UNITED N AT IО N̂ ^̂ 55ï̂ _̂ _ 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNC 

D i s t r . 
GENERAL 
E/CI .4/SR .1392 
20 February 1977 

Original s EIGLISH 

COMCESSION ОЖ Ш М Ш RIGHTS 

T h i r t y - t h i r d session 

SUÎ-MèRY RECORD OP THE 1392nd MEETING 

held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva 
on Wednesday, 16 February 1977? at 4 p..m. 

Chairman; Mr. BOZOVIC (Yugoslavia) 

Question of the r e a l i z a t i o n of the economic, social and c u l t u r a l r i g h t s contained 
i n the Universal .Declaration of Human Rights and i n the International Covenant on 
Econamic, Social and Cultural Rights, and study of special problems r e l a t i n g to 
human r i g h t s i n developing countries (Commission resolution 2 (XXXE) (agenda item 7) 
(continued) 

Further promotion and encouragement of human r i g h t s and fundamental freedoms, 
including the question of the programme and methods of work of the Commission 
(Commission resolution 7 (3[XXIl))and Economic and Social Council resolution 1992 (LX) 
(agenda item 9) 

Status of the International Covenants on Human Rights (Commission 
resolution 12 •(XXXII,)) (agenda item 18) 

This record i s subject to correction. 
Participants' wishing to make corrections should submit them i n w r i t i n g to the 

O f f i c i a l Records E d i t i n g Section, room E.4IO85 Palais des Nations, Geneva, w i t h i n one 
week of receiving the record i n t h e i r xforking language. 

Corrections to the records of the meetings of the Commission at t h i s session w i l l 
be consolidated in, a. single corrigendum to be issued shortly a f t e r the end of the 
session. 

GE.77-2665 



•page ;2;,-: •; . ; X .• ' v • 

QUESTION OP ТВЕ EEâLIZAÏION OP THE ЕСОЖОЖС, SOCIAL AMD CULTUEAL'EIGHTS СOlTTAïÎŒÎD Щ-' 
THE UIIVERSAL DECLARATION OP HülíáN EIGHTS .AMD IN THE INTEENATIONAL. COVENMT ON .... 
ECONOilEC, SOCIAL АЙБ CULTUEAL RIGHTS, £EÏ) STUDY OP SPECIâL PROBLSIÍS: EEbiLTING TO 
HUMAN RIGHTS IIÍ''DEVELOPING COUNTRIES.(COIdMISSION RESOLUTION 2 (XKXE)) (agenda item 7) 
(continued) E/CN.4/1227; E/CN.4/1108L' ' ' 

E/CN.4/1131) • , ,̂  

1 . Miss BLYbEEG (int e r n a t i o n a l Youth and Student Movement f o r the United'Nations) ' 
spealcing at the Chairman's i n v i t a t i o n , said t l i a t the discussion Ъу the Goimnission 
of the present agenda item had i n general aimed at r e l a t i n g the r e a l i z a t i o n of 
economic, social and c u l t u r a l r i g h t s to the general world economic and social 
s i t u a t i o n - an approach which her organization supported. The Intei-national 
Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights stressed the importance of 
int e r n a t i o n a l co-operation f o r .the r e a l i z a t i o n of those r i g h t s , and consideration 
of i t s contents involved world-wide as w e l l as national issues. 

2. Her organization f e l t that,, of a l l Ьгшап r i g h t s , the r i g h t to food - l a i d dovm 
i n a r t i c l e 11 of the Covenant and a r t i c l e 25 of the Universal^Declaration of 
Human Pdghts - deserved the Commission's concern f i r s t and foremost. Tlie choice of 
any single item f o r p r i o r i t j ^ might seem a r b i t r a r y ; yet the various bodies of the 
United Nations system often focussed on a specific c r i t i c a l topic, w i t h i n a wider 
mandate. 

3 , , Pood was the laost essential requirement i n the r i g h t to l i f e . The..lack of i t ; 
had effects more imiaediate and more ...serious than those of any other shortages. . 
The r i g h t to, food c l e a r l y deserved f i r s t place i n any order of prioritj^-. w i t h i n 
economic, social and c u l t u r a l r i g h t s . 

4 . I n giving p r i o r i t j r to the question of food, the Commission would: by no means 
be undertaldLng a narrow I n q u i r y . ,.,,.,The, broad scope of the topics cpyere.d by the 
resolutions adopted by the World Pood Conference, and the; role of those topics i n , 
the e f f o r t s to achieve a new in t e r n a t i o n a l economic order, i l l u s t r a t e d the extent 
and Importance of the questions raised by the problem of hunger. The relevant 
topics included the reduction .pf ш . 1 1 tars'- expendít-ure and. I t s . diversion towards , 
increasing food production, food aid to victims of, .colonial vaxs, debt r e l i e f for.. 
developing co-untries, and the social and economic impact of transnational 
corporations. Pood was also an essential element i n the r i g h t to self-determination; 
a r t i c l e 1 of the International Covenant on Economic, Social and C-ult-ural Rights 
stated that i n no case might a people be deprived of i t s otm means of subsistence; 
and the most basic of those.means were food and agriculture, 

5. Planning was also Involved i n consideration of the questions of himger and _ 
m a lnutrition. Dtiring the recent International Labour Organisation conference on 
world employment i t had been stated that the s a t i s f a c t i o n of basic needs should-have 
p r i o r i t y i n national development plans. Pood was- an obvious basic need. 

6. Her organization considered i t ' o f • c r u c i a l importance that action should'be 
talcéhas quickly as possible, on ecoiiomic and social-rights.-. During the ten yeai-s 
i n which the. Commission, had been st-udying economic, social and c u l t u r a l rights,. < ' 
those r i g h t s had constantly been violated i n manj areas with imp-unity. The 
Commission, as wel l as the int e r n a t i o n a l comm-unity and in d i v i d u a l Govei'mients, had 
the r e s p o n s i b i l i t y of improving conditions foi- those m i l l i o n s whose r i g h t s were 
s t i l l denied them. 

7. I f the Commission focussed i t s a t t e n t i o n on the r i g h t to food and the r i g h t to 
be free from h-unger, thei-e would be e a r l i e r consideration of violations of the 
economic and social r i g h t s of people throughout the world. Otheiwise, there would 
be l i t t l e hope or impetus f o r any change. 



'E/CI.4/SR.1392 
page 3 ; 

EUETBER PROMOTION Ж В ENCOURAGBMEINT OP HOMAN' RIGHTS АШ FUNDAMENTAL FREEDOMS, 
INCLUDING TEE QUESTION OP THE PROGRiM№l АШ METHODS OF WORE.OF THE COMMISSION 
(COMMISSION.RESOLUTION 7 (XXXIl) AND ЕСОЖОЖС AND SOCIAL COUNCIL. ,. • 
RESOLUTION 1992'(LK))'(agenda .item 9) (E/GN.4/II68 and Add,.l,..E/CN.4/ll89, 
E/CN.4/1190, E/CN.4/11915 Е/СЖ.4/1192, E/CN-.4/ll93rE/CI.4/12431" E/CN.4/L.I324) 

STATUS OF ТБЕ. INTERNATIONAL COVENANTS ON HDMAN. RIGHTS (COMfflSSION' 
RESOLUTION 12 (XXXIl)) (agend.a item 18) (E/CN.4/1227 5 E/CN .4/L .1341) 

8. Mr. MAXIMOV (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) said-that i n hi-s 
delegation' s view the Commission's approach to the whole f i e l d of- human r i g h t s 
and. f-unâ.amerital freedoms should.reflect the measures aimed.-at strengthening. - ,• 
int e r n a t i o n a l peace -and 'security and the establishment of better conditions -for 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l co-operation on human rights.questions'^and. f o r success in-the .' 
struggle against gross' and, flagrant v i o l a t i o n s of human r i g h t s . The Commission's . 
programme of хтогЬ should, feature those problems which would, c a l l ^ox concentration 
on measures'to eliminate such v i o l a t i o n s , thus r e f l e c t i n g the alarm-and concern 
f e l t by most of -the united. Nations Member States, as.well as on measures to 
promote the r e a l i z a t i o n of basic hmah rights,, foremost among which were those 
•whose fulfilment'^ould. put'an end. to unemploymentd.e'stitutiori, oppression^-
i l l i t e r a c y and other social e v i l s s t i l l suffered, 'by m i l l i o n s . The questions . 
should.-also include the v i o l a t i o n of human r i g h t s i n the Arab t e r r i t o r i e s 
occupied, by I s r a e l , the. gross, and. flagrant v i o l a t i o n s of such r i g h t s - i n 
southern Africa' and. the f l o u t i n g of human r i g h t s by t.he m i l i t a r y junta i n Chile. 
Of foremost relevance and. concern were questions related.-to the struggle against • 
racism and. r a c i a l d.iscrimination, "implementation of the r i g h t of peoples to 
self-à.etermination5 and. the negative effects on human r i g h t s of . p o l i t i c a l , 
m i l i t a r y , economic and. 'other forms of aid. rend.ered. to the r a c i s t régime of 
South A f r i c a . I t was on ef f e c t i v e meas'ures to eliminate a l l such vi o l a t i o n s 
that United Nations-efforts i n the f i e l d , of human ri'ghts should c h i e f l y 
concentrate. • ' 

9. Of prime importance were also such questions as the guaranteeing of economic, 
social and. c u l t u r a l r i g h t s , the d.etrimental effect on human r i g h t s r e s u l t i n g from 
the operations • of- transnational corporations and. monopolies and. the application-
of science and. technology to the safegu.arding of economic, social and c u l t u r a l 
r i g h t s , 3.S also protection of the r i g h t s and. freedom of trad.e unions. 

10. The entry i n t o force of the International "Covenants on Human Rights had. "been, 
a h i s t o r i c 'step i n the struggle to promote human r i g h t s and, fund.amental freed.oms.. 
His d.elegation was pleased to note from the Secretary-General's report (E/CN.4/1'227) 
that the -number of States parties to those Covenants was steadily growing. By the 
end, of 19765 42 States had. become parties to the International Covenant' on 
Economic, Social and-Cultural Rights and. 40 States parties to the International 
Covenant on C i v i l and'Political Rights. - Those Covenants r e f l e c t e d the'basic.; ..-.: 
principles of the United. Nations Charter, of which they were a logical'extension. 
The Byelorussian SSE had. been among-the f i r s t States to sign and. ra,tify the 
Covenants - a fac t consonant w i t h his 'country's consistent and active r o l e i n 
guaranteeing fundamental rights-and. freedoms and. i n the creation and constant 
improvement'of State bod.ies, social organizations and legal proced.ures to ensure 
c i v i l , p o l i t i c a l , , .social, economic and. c u l t u r a l r i g h t s . Socialism had. eliminated, 
national oppression, ensured, women's equalitj'- w i t h men and. given to - a l l citizens . -
the r i g h t to employment, ed.ucation, social security, free medical attention and 
recreation. 



E/CÏÏ.4/SR.1592' 
page 4 

1 1 . I n the present year, the s i x t i e t h anniversary of the" Octoher Revolution, the 
Soviet people could, point to new achievements i n a l l field.s of economic, c u l t u r a l 
and. p o l i t i c a l liiEe, .further strengthening and. d.eveloping the s o c i a l i s t State. 
The Soviet •people.-had. .sole and. r i g h t f u l ownership, of the country; - a l l the most 

• important mattersui'elating to p o l i t i c a l , - economic,' social and. c u l t u r a l l i f e were 
d.ecid.ed. on by the workers, peasants and. i n t e l l i g e n t s i a , w ith the wid.est 
p a r t i c i p a t i o n . T h e . Central, Committee of the .Communist Party of -the Soviet .Union, 
i n i t s report of 3 1 January 19775 bad. stated, that 'socialist d.emocracy was a unit y 
of r i g h t s and. obligations,' .fundamental freedoms and. c i v i c r e s p o n s i b i l i t y , and. the 

• harmo-nious linking,of'.the intere.sts of society, c o l l e c t i v e and. individ.ual. 
Soviet d.emocracy reflected.- not only the citi z e n ' s r i g h t s but also his 
obligations.to- the general interests of his soci,ety. Ацу f a i l u r e by a c i t i z e n 
to meet .-.his obligations to society ran counter, to. the principles of -h^ani-ty and 
ju s t i c e on whi.ch the .society of the-State was b u i l t . The Communist. P.arty of the 
Soviet .Uïïion, at; i t s 2 5 t h .session, had: stated, that .the responsible- approach of 
éach'citizen to his obligations.was the only r e l i a b l e "basis f o r a f u l l e r 
implementation of ,the. principles of s o c i a l i s t . d.emocracy and-of freed.om of the • 
ind.!vidual. '',-.. . - • ' • 

12. Ж:з CQ-untîy invited, as ma-ny other States as possible to sign .and. r a t i f y , the. 
Inter n a t i o n a l .Covenantsj. thus guaranteeing the uphold.ing of inalienable Ьшпап 
r i g h t s and. fiHidamental freed.oms.'. His d.elegation would...support a d.ecisión by'the 
Commission to c a l l on-.all States to-'become parties to the Covenants.--, ' ' "' 

13. ЗУЕг. ZORÏg (Union o-f Soviet Social i s t Republics) said that his d.elegation f e l t 
that: the question of further promotion and. encouragement of human r i g h t s and. 
fundamental, freedoms should, take a leading place, i n the Commission' s deliberations, 
a view which had. been re f l e c t e d i n Soviet statements and â.ecisions i n other fora 
r e l a t i n g to human'rights, and. i t f e l t that progress could: be achieved i f the 
Commission 'concentrated, on that and. other main items. . ,. 

14. The preparation of the Commission's programme on the subject was a d i f f i c u l t 
task, not least because the Commission was composed, of representatives.of States 
â.iffering i n t h e i r economic, social and. legal systems. The effectiveness of the 

.-United. Nations' role i n promoting human r i g h t s and. fund.amental freedoms d.epend.ed. 
largely on the consistency w i t h which i t s Member States themselves strove to 
implement the various i n t e r n a t i o n a l instruments, including the International 
Covenants, on-Huma,n Rights. Experience had shown that the effectiveness of 
United Nations-.efforts to safeguard, human r i g h t s depended d i r e c t l y on the 
preva i l i n g i n t e r n a t i o n a l s i t u a t i o n and could, succeed, only i n an atmosphere 'of 
d.átente .and.- growing t r u s t among States and peoples - a view which had. been , ; 

• expressed in' the Pinal-Act of the Conference on Security and Co-operation i n ' 
Europe. ,. ' 

15. At i t s thirty-second, session, the Commission had. reaffirmed, the r i g h t of a l l 
peoples,, to l i v e , i n peace- and. security. His d.elegation thought.it important that 
the Commission should.- continue to give p r i o r i t y i n i t s programme 'of work to 

..measures-d.e signed to uphold- the United. Nations a,ims and. objectives, especially the 
strengthening of int e r n a t i o n a l peace and sec-urity i n ord.er to create favourable 
cond.itions f o r improved.'' i n t e r n a t i o n a l co-operation, on the essential basis of 
non-interference i n the i n t e r n a l a f f a i r s of States. The Commission's programme of 
work should, continue to stress measures against gross and. flagrant violations of 

, .human r i g h t s such as wars of aggression, neo-colonialism and apartheid p o l i c i e s , 
the suppression of ,freed.om movements and. the c a p i t a l i s t exploitation- of wo'rkers. 

http://thought.it


Е/СТ . 4 /ЗНЛ5 9 2 
page 5 

and to give p a r t i c u l a r attention to Claile, the Israeli-occupied. Arab 
• t e r r i t o r i e s and southern A f r i c a . Measures-to reduce unemployment and. i l l i t e r a c y 
also d.eserved, serious consid.eration. 
16. Many of the topics mentiuned were given due consideration i n the Commission's 
agend.a. There were other subjects, however, which d.eserved. some p r i o r i t y - f o r 
example, steps to put an end. to the arms race, to counteract the negative impact 
of .transnational•corporations and monopolies on the economies of developing 
countries -and. t.o provid.e legal guarantees d.esigned. to ensure enjoyment by a l l of 
economic, social and. c u l t u r a l r i g h t s , including trad.e-union r i g h t s , i n keeping 
with relevant i n t e r n a t i o n a l conventions. His delegation hoped that those subjects 
would, receive .consid.ération by the Commission at i t s future sessions. 

17. The Commission was not e n t i t l e d - t o stand, aloof from consid.eration of measures • • 
designed, to end. the arms race, which, being a threat to world, peace and. security, 
was an obvious threat to'basic human riê;hts. A further point was that resources 
• freed from armaments prod.uction could, be used, f o r the benefit of d.eveloping 
countries. •• ' • . • . 

18. I t was recognized, that, the entry i n t o force- of the in t e r n a t i o n a l Covenants 
opened, a new stage i n i n t e r n a t i o n a l co-operation and. i n re.spect f o r human r i g h t s 
and, fundamental freed.oms. For the f i r s t time, respect f o r those r i g h t s and 
freed.omB had become l e g a l l y binding - a fact which the Commission' s long-term 
programme of'work would, haive to r e f l e c t . As -a furt h e r consequence, a l l the 
United nations bod.ies d.ealing w i t h questions of human r i g h t s would need to 
standardize t h e i r proced.ures - f o r example, by adopting a u n i f i e d method, of 
consid.ering communications on human r i g h t s . . . . . . 

19. Eis.d.'elegation f e l t that the Bureau had. carried'out a useful task i n 
preparing a suggested programme of meetings and future 'methods of work; i n 
general, i t could, accept the Bureau's recomm'end.ations, which i t hoped would be 
acceptable to the Commission as' a whole. With regard, to the suggestion that the 
Commission's session should be extend.ed. to six weeks, his delegation recalled, 
that the General Assembly had. passed resolutions r e l a t i n g to l i m i t a t i o n of 
expenditure connected w i t h organization of the work of the various United Nations 
boâ.ies and. mentioning the extension of sessions, conferences and. other meetings. 
The Soviet Union, having f i r m l y supported, those resolutions, would, find.' i t 
d . i f f i c u l t to agree to that suggestion. 

The meeting rose at 4«50 P.m. 




